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Dated: July 19, 2006. 
Hal J. Grovert, 
Acting Director, Intermountain Region. 
[FR Doc. 06–6538 Filed 7–27–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–CD–M 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–06–047] 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: August 3, 2006 at 11 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. Nos. 731–TA–344, 391–A, 

392–A and C, 393–A, 394–A, 396, and 
399–A (Second Review) (Certain 
Bearings from China, France, Germany, 
Italy, Japan, Singapore, and the United 
Kingdom)—briefing and vote. (The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
August 25, 2006.) 

5. Inv. Nos. 731–TA–540 and 541 
(Second Review) (Certain Welded 
Stainless Steel Pipe from Korea and 
Taiwan)—briefing and vote. (The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
August 16, 2006.) 

6. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

Issued: July 26, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 06–6586 Filed 7–26–06; 1:58 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 

a registration under this Section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in Schedule I or II and prior 
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a)(2)(B) authorizing the importation 
of such a substance, provide 
manufacturers holding registrations for 
the bulk manufacture of the substance 
an opportunity for a hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR 
1301.34(a), this is notice that on 
September 26, 2005, Tocris Cookson, 
Inc., 16144 Westwoods Business Park, 
Ellisville, Missouri 63021–4500, made 
application by renewal to the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to 
be registered as an importer of 
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370), a basic 
class of controlled substance listed in 
Schedule I. 

The company plans to import small 
quantities of the listed controlled 
substance for sale to research facilities. 

Any manufacturer who is presently, 
or is applying to be, registered with DEA 
to manufacture such basic class of 
controlled substances may file 
comments or objections to the issuance 
of the proposed registration and may, at 
the same time, file a written request for 
a hearing on such application pursuant 
to 21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such written comments or 
objections being sent via regular mail 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Deputy Assistant Administrator, 
Office of Diversion Control, Drug 
Enforcement Administration, 
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA 
Federal Register Representative/ODL; or 
any being sent via express mail should 
be sent to DEA Headquarters, Attention: 
DEA Federal Register Representative/ 
ODL, 2401 Jefferson-Davis Highway, 
Alexandria, Virginia 22301; and must be 
filed no later than August 28, 2006. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with and independent 
of the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
(40 FR 43745–46), all applicants for 
registration to import a basic class of 
any controlled substance listed in 
Schedule I or II are, and will continue 
to be required to demonstrate to the 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office 
of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: July 20, 2006. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. E6–12101 Filed 7–27–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

The Medicine Shoppe; Revocation of 
Registration 

On April 8, 2005, I, the Deputy 
Administrator of the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, issued an Order to 
Show Cause and further ordered the 
immediate suspension of DEA 
Certificate of Registration, BT5626885, 
issued to The Medicine Shoppe 
(Respondent) of Slidell, Louisiana. The 
Show Cause Order proposed to revoke 
Respondent’s pharmacy registration and 
to deny any pending applications for 
renewal or modification of its 
registration on the ground that 
Respondent’s continued registration 
would be inconsistent with the public 
interest. See 21 U.S.C. 823(f) & 824(a). 
The Show Cause Order also 
immediately suspended Respondent’s 
registration based on my preliminary 
finding that Respondent’s continued 
registration constitutes ‘‘an imminent 
danger to public health and safety 
because of the substantial likelihood 
that [Respondent would] continue to 
divert controlled substances to drug 
abusers.’’ Show Cause Order at 11; see 
also 21 U.S.C. 824(d). The Order further 
notified Respondent of its right to a 
hearing. See Show Cause Order at 12. 

The Show Cause Order specifically 
alleged that Respondent was purchasing 
enormous amounts of hydrocodone 
products, a Schedule III controlled 
substance, and that its purchases greatly 
exceeded the quantities of the same 
drug that were bought by other retail 
pharmacies in the same area. For 
example, the Show Cause Order alleged 
that from December 31, 2003, through 
February 2, 2005, Respondent 
purchased 1,624,000 dosage units of 
Hydrocodone 10/650. Id. at 8. The Order 
alleged that the next largest pharmacy 
purchaser bought 79,100 units in the 
same time period. Id. The Order also 
alleged that during the year 2004, 
Respondent was the fifth largest 
purchaser of hydrocodone products in 
the State of Louisiana. Id. at 3. 

The Show Cause Order named a 
number of local pain management 
physicians and alleged that they 
routinely prescribed a three drug 
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combination of hydrocodone, either 
alprazolam or diazepam (both Schedule 
IV controlled substances), and 
carisoprodol, a non-controlled 
substance which metabolizes into 
meprobamate (a Schedule IV controlled 
substance), which is often used by drug 
abusers in conjunction with narcotics. 
Id. at 7. The Order alleged that these 
physicians were ‘‘routinely prescrib[ing] 
90 dosage units of hydrocodone, 90 
dosage units of carisoprodol and 30 
dosage unites of alprazolam at each 
patient visit,’’ and that ‘‘[t]hese 
prescriptions are generally not valid’’ 
because the physicians wrote them 
without regard to the patient’s medical 
history and diagnosis, and without 
conducting an adequate physical exam. 
Id. The Order further alleged that many 
of these prescriptions were filled by 
Respondent and that these prescriptions 
were renewed at regular intervals. Id. 

The Show Cause Order alleged that 
Dr. Suzette Cullins was routinely 
writing large numbers of combination 
prescriptions for 90 hydrocodone, 30 
alprazolam, and 90 carisoprodol. See id. 
at 9. The Show Cause Order further 
alleged that on various dates chosen at 
random, Respondent had filled large 
amounts of new combination 
prescriptions that had been written by 
this physician. See id. at 10. The lowest 
number of new combination 
prescriptions written by this physician 
and filled by Respondent in a day was 
sixty-five; Respondent frequently filled 
more than 100 new combination 
prescriptions written by this physician 
in a day. See id. 

The Show Cause Order thus alleged 
that ‘‘[t]he sheer volume of combination 
prescriptions issued by Dr. Cullins 
should have caused [Respondent’s] 
pharmacists to realize that the 
prescriptions were not written in the 
course of professional practice and were 
therefore not valid.’’ Id. at 11. The Order 
further alleged that ‘‘[t]he majority of 
the prescriptions filled by’’ Respondent 
were combination prescriptions, that 
‘‘[p]atients receive[d] the same 
prescriptions regardless of their sex, age, 
weight, height, or health,’’ and that 
‘‘[b]ased upon the sheer volume of 
duplicate prescriptions from the large 
volume of customers written by the 
same group of doctors,’’ Respondent 
either knew or had reason to know that 
these prescriptions were not valid. Id. 
The Order thus alleged that Respondent 
and its pharmacists were ‘‘diverting 
massive amounts of controlled 
substances’’ in violation of 21 U.S.C. 
841(a)(1) and 21 C.F.R. 1306.04. Id. 

On May 5, 2005, Respondent 
requested a hearing; the case was 
assigned to Administrative Law Judge 

(ALJ) Mary Ellen Bittner. On May 25, 
2005, the Government sought to stay the 
proceeding and moved for summary 
disposition. The basis for the motion 
was that on April 28, 2005, Respondent 
had entered into a consent agreement 
with the Louisiana Board of Pharmacy. 
Pursuant to the agreement, Respondent 
surrendered its Louisiana Controlled 
Dangerous Substances License. The 
Government thus contended that 
because Respondent no longer had 
authority under state law to engage in 
the distribution of controlled 
substances, see 21 U.S.C. 824(a)(3), it 
was no longer entitled to hold a federal 
registration. The Government further 
contended that Respondent’s request for 
a hearing should be dismissed. 

On June 9, 2005, Respondent filed a 
response. Respondent advised that it 
did not oppose the Government’s 
motion. Respondent further 
acknowledged that it had voluntarily 
surrendered its state license and was 
thus not eligible to hold a DEA 
registration. 

On June 29, 2005, the ALJ granted the 
Government’s motion for summary 
disposition. The ALJ observed that, 
under longstanding agency precedent, 
‘‘a registrant may not hold a DEA 
registration if it is without appropriate 
authority under the laws of the state in 
which it does business.’’ ALJ Dec. at 2 
(citing, inter alia, Rx Network of South 
Florida, LLC, 69 FR 62093–01 (2004); 
Wingfield Drugs, Inc., 52 FR 27070 
(1987)). The ALJ further noted that 
Respondent had admitted that it was no 
longer licensed in Louisiana and thus 
was not entitled to hold a DEA 
registration. Id. Because there were no 
material facts in dispute, the ALJ 
granted the Government’s motion and 
recommended that I revoke 
Respondent’s registration and deny any 
pending applications for renewal or 
modification of its registration. See id. 
at 2–3. 

Having considered the record as a 
whole, I hereby issue this decision and 
final order. I adopt in its entirety the 
ALJ’s opinion and recommended 
decision. Because the facts are 
straightforward and not in dispute, I 
conclude that there is no need to 
elaborate on them. As the ALJ found, 
Respondent is no longer authorized to 
distribute controlled substances under 
State law. Therefore, under our 
precedents, Respondent is not entitled 
to maintain its DEA registration. See, 
e.g., Rx Network of South Florida, 69 FR 
at 62095. 

Order 
Accordingly, pursuant to the 

authority vested in me by 21 U.S.C. 

823(f) & 824(a), as well as 28 CFR 
0.100(b) and 0.104, I hereby order that 
DEA Certificate of Registration, No. 
BT5626885, issued to The Medicine 
Shoppe, be, and it hereby is, revoked. I 
further order that any pending 
applications for renewal or modification 
of such registration be, and they hereby 
are, denied. This order is effective 
August 28, 2006. 

Dated: July 20, 2006. 
Michele M. Leonhart, 
Deputy Administrator. 
[FR Doc. E6–12100 Filed 7–27–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Office of Justice Programs 

Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Extension of a Currently 
Approved Collection; Comment 
Request 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information 
Collection Under Review: Helping 
America’s Youth Community Resource 
Inventory (OMB Number 1121–NEW). 

The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 
has submitted the following information 
collection request on behalf of the 
Executive Office of the President to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 60 
days until September 26, 2006. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have additional comments, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Phelan Wyrick, (202) 353–9254, Office 
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention, Office of Justice Programs, 
U.S. Department of Justice, 810 Seventh 
Street, NW., Washington, DC 20531. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

1. Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
function of the agency, including 
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